




















3.0 PERSONAL CHECKLIST 

Proposer’s Full Legal Name _____________________________________________________________ 

Proposer Number (BMV use only) __________________________________ 
INSTRUCTIONS:  You must submit one original of this form and all documents listed on this form as 
appropriate based on your status as a proposer (individual, county auditor, clerk of courts or nonprofit 
corporation).  Even if you are submitting more than one proposal, only one original of these forms are required.  
Please 
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3.1 PERSONAL QUESTIONNAIRE 

1. List all location numbers for which the applicant intends to submit a proposal (limit six locations).
Check the box underneath if proposing the location as a second site in addition to a current agency:

2. Full legal name of proposer __________________________________________________________

______________________________________

__________________  Zip code ___________

4. County of residence (nonprofit corporation county of operation) _____________________________

___ 

___

7. Spouse’s name (nonprofit corporation N/A) _____________________________________________

8. Spouse’s home street address (nonprofit corporation N/A) __________________________________

City _____________________________ State ____________________  Zip code _____________

9. Are you proposing as the owner of a minority business enterprise (MBE)?  No _____  Yes ______

10. Proposer is (check one and follow instructions):

An individual person.  These forms are designed to be self-explanatory for Proposers 
proposing as individual persons.  Answer all questions as they apply to you personally.  If a 
question does not apply to you, enter “N/A” or “Not applicable; 

The Clerk of Courts of  ____________________ County; 

The County Auditor of  ___________________ County.  Answer all questions as they apply 
to you and your position as Clerk of Courts or County Auditor.  If a question does not apply 
to you or your position, enter “N/A” or “Not applicable; 

A nonprofit corporation (NPC). An officer or an authorized agent should answer all 
questions and sign all documents on behalf of the NPC.  The answers must refer to the NPC 
itself and not to the individual officers, agents, or employees of the NPC, unless otherwise 
specified.  Many questions are not applicable to nonprofit corporations.  To assist your 
responses, we have marked those questions “NPC N/A” meaning we believe the marked 
question is not applicable to most nonprofit corporations.  Please answer all other questions 
unless clearly inapplicable.  
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60-A

Janelle Mary Marling

hio 43767
Muskingum

N/A (Single)

✔
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11. A. Are you currently serving in elective public office, other than Clerk of Courts or County
Auditor, either by election or appointment (includes precinct committee person)? (NPC N/A) 

Yes ______  No _______  

B. If YES, in what elective office are you serving? ______________________________________

C. If YES, date that you plan to leave this office? _______________________________________

12. A. Are you currently running for any elective public office.
(including precinct committee person)? (NPC N/A) Yes ______  No _______  

B. If YES, what office? ____________________________________________________________

13. A. Are you currently a deputy registrar? Yes ______  No _______  

B. If YES, on what date does your contract expire? ______________________________________

C. If YES, have you served as a deputy registrar continuously
since January 1, 1992? No ______  Yes _______  

14. A. Is your spouse currently a deputy registrar? (NPC N/A) Yes ______  No _______  

B. If YES, on what date does your spouse's contract expire? _______________________________

For the following three questions, extended family includes your spouse, parent, brother, sister, son, 
daughter, father-in-law, mother-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law, or daughter-in-law: 

15. A. Does any member of your extended family currently hold a deputy registrar contract? (NPC
N/A) 

Yes ______  No _______  

B. If YES, list their name, relationship to you, whether you share the same household, and date
their contract expires here:

Name Relationship Same Household  Contract Expires 
Yes _____ No _____  
Yes _____ No _____  
Yes _____ No _____  
Yes _____ No _____  

16. A. To the best of your knowledge, will any member of your extended family
submit a proposal in response to this RFP? (NPC N/A) 

Yes ______  No _______  
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B. If YES, list their name, relationship to you, and whether you share the same household:
Name  Relationship Same Household 

Yes ____   No ____ 
Yes ____   No ____ 
Yes ____   No ____ 
Yes ____   No ____ 

17. A. Is any member of your extended family employed by any subdivision of the Ohio Department of
Public Safety? (NPC N/A) 

Yes ______  No _______  

B. If YES, list their name, relationship to you, and the date they became so employed:

Name Relationship Employment Date 

18. A. Have you completed the Political Contributions Report, Form 3.5?
(NPC must submit one for NPC itself and one for its C.E.O.) No ______  Yes _______  

B. If “NO,” are you applying as a Clerk of Courts or County Auditor? No ______  Yes _______

19. A. Are you an employee of the State of Ohio? (NPC N/A) Yes ______  No _______  

B. If "YES," will you resign, if appointed? No ______  Yes _______  

20. Are you an insurance company agent, writing automobile insurance?
(NPC N/A) Yes ______  No _______  

21. Has Proposer (including NPC and proposed office manager) been convicted within the past ten years
of a crime punishable by death or imprisonment in excess of one year (felony), or any crime
involving dishonesty or false statement?

Yes ______  No _______  

22. As of the date of this certification does Proposer owe any overdue taxes, unemployment
compensation contributions, social security payments, or workers' compensation premiums either to
the State of Ohio or any political subdivision thereof, or to the federal government, or any other state
or locality within the United States?

Yes ______  No _______  
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23. Is Proposer willing and able, if appointed, to maintain during the entire term of your contract a
policy of business liability property damage, and theft insurance satisfactory to the Registrar and
hold the Department of Public Safety, the Director of Public Safety, the Bureau of Motor Vehicles,
and the Registrar of Motor Vehicles harmless upon claims for damages in accordance with Ohio
Revised Code 4503.03(C)? (County Auditor/Clerk of Courts N/A)

No ______  Yes _______  

24. Is Proposer bondable as outlined in Ohio Administrative Code
4501:1-6-01(B)? No ______  Yes _______  

25. Please provide the following information regarding your education.  If applying as a NPC, please
provide educational information for the individual who will manage the license agency business.

High school diploma? No ______  Yes _______

High school name _________________________________________________________________

City __________________________ State _________________________ Zip ___________

College name ____________________________________________________________________

City __________________________ State _________________________ Zip ___________

Major ________________________________  Degree awarded __________________________

College name ____________________________________________________________________

City __________________________ State _________________________ Zip ___________

Major ________________________________  Degree awarded __________________________

26. Computer experience.  Does Proposer have any training or experience working with or using
computers? (Incumbent deputy registrars may take credit for operating BMV computers.  For
nonprofit corporations, this question should be answered for computer systems operated or used in
the nonprofit corporation's activities.)

No ______  Yes _______  
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Homeschool
Norwich Ohio 43767
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If “YES” please explain all computer experience in detail.  

27. Please provide the requested information for three persons we can contact by telephone during
daytime business hours and who will serve as a character reference for you.  Do not list relatives,
political contacts, or employees of the Department of Public Safety (including BMV).  If we are
unable to contact at least one person or that person is unable to serve as a character reference, you
may be evaluated unfavorably.  Nonprofit corporations should list references who are familiar with
the nonprofit corporation's activities.

  ______________________________________________________________________________ 
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With 9+ years of experience at the BMV I am very familiar with the BASS and Q-Flow systems. I have identified many tricks

and troubleshooting tips that make the systems more user friendly and have shared them with my co-workers.
I print reports, search applications, search the manuals, print documents and review apps in BASS daily
I regularly use multiple email formats, including outlook suite for my BMV email
I use Microsoft Word for many different documents
I use Excel for the weekly employee schedules



28. Employment, management, supervisory, and business experience. Each Proposer’s experience is one
of the most important factors to be considered in the award of deputy registrar contracts. For the
purposes of this RFP, experience gained prior to the year 1990 will not be evaluated or considered.
Please provide a professional resume, in chronological order (no earlier than 1990), the positions
you have held. If the position you held in 1990 was one you started before 1990, you may list that
position and the date you actually started on your submitted resume. If you did not hold any position
in 1990, please begin with the first position you held after 1990. If applying as a NPC, please
provide a description of the fundraising, program, and charitable functions of the nonprofit
corporation.
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FORM 3.2(A) BUSINESS OWNERSHIP EXPERIENCE 
FORM 3.2(B) MANAGEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISORY EXPERIENCE 
FORM 3.2(C) EMPLOYEE EXPERIENCE 

Instructions 

It is important that you supply complete and accurate information about all relevant business ownership, 
management, supervisory, and employment experience so that the BMV will be able to verify that 
experience from independent sources. Generally, proposers receive the most consideration for service as 
a deputy registrar, second most consideration for service as a business owner, third most consideration 
for service as a manager or supervisor, fourth most consideration as a deputy registrar employee without 
management experience, and least consideration for other employment experience without any 
supervisory or management experience. Be sure to include as much detailed experience possible within 
the submitted professional resume.  

Nonprofit corporations must report only the businesses and activities conducted by the nonprofit 
corporation itself on Form 3.2(A) Business Ownership Experience. If the nonprofit corporation has 
operated a deputy registrar agency, that information should be entered and submitted on one 
Form 3.2(A) Business Ownership Experience. Any other business activities (fundraising, charitable 
activities, etc.) should also be entered and submitted on a separate 3.2(A) Business Ownership 
Experience. Use a separate Form 3.2 for each separate business activity performed by the NPC and a 
separate Form 3.2(A) for each separate business activity performed by the NPC. 

Form 3.2(A) Business Ownership Experience. Deputy registrars, nonprofit corporations, county 
auditors, clerks of courts, and individuals should use this form to report on businesses actually owned 
and operated by them. 

Form 3.2(B) Management and/or Supervisory Experience. Individuals, county auditors, and clerks 
of courts should use this form to report management and supervisory experience performed by them. 
Service as a county auditor or clerk of court qualifies as management and supervisory experience. 

Form 3.2(C) Employee Experience. Individuals, county auditors, and clerks of courts should use this 
form to report all other employment that did not include management or supervisory authority. 
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3.2(B) MANAGEMENT AND/OR SUPERVISORY EXPERIENCE 

Instructions.  Please fill out one of these forms 3.2(B) for each separate management or supervisory job 
you have held. Do not use this form 3.2(B) for business ownership or regular employee positions. Use a 
separate form 3.2(B) for each management or supervisory position that you have held. Please make 
additional copies of this form as necessary. 

Proposer's name ________________________________ Company name ________________________ 

Company address _____________________________________  City __________________________ 

State_____________________  Zip ______________  Telephone (            ) _____________________ 

Type of business (deputy registrar, retail grocery, etc.) ________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Management/supervisory duties  _________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

MANAGER OR SUPERVISOR - Job title: _________________________________________________ 

1. Title of position   ____________________________________  Hours worked weekly?  _______

2. Dates this position was held: From: month  ____  year  ______ To: month  _____ year  _______

3. Do/did you directly hire, evaluate, train, and discipline employees?  No _______  Yes _______

4. Do/did you directly manage/supervise employees on a daily basis?  No _______  Yes _______

If you answered yes to question number 4, how many employees do/did you manage? __________

5. Have you ever developed a comprehensive business plan? No _______  Yes _______ 

List at least one person, not a relative of yours, who can verify this experience.  If we cannot contact at 
least one person to verify this experience, you will not receive any credit for it.  (If you are a deputy 
registrar or deputy registrar employee, you may list BMV employees to verify that experience.) 
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Janelle Mary Marling Dairy Duchess

164 W Main St New Concord

Ohio 43762 826-4150

Restaurant- Seasonal Ice Cream and Food

ordering and purchasing product. menu creation and pricing.

interviewing, hiring, scheduling, training and supervising employees. balancing cash drawer and deposits

Manager

Assistant Manager 30

Sept 2005 June 2015

6

✔

✔

✔

740



3.2(C) EMPLOYEE EXPERIENCE 

Instructions.  Please fill out one of these forms 3.2(C) for each and every separate job you have held as 
an employee. Do not use this form 3.2(C) for business ownership or jobs in which you had management 
or supervisory duties. Use a separate form 3.2(C) for each non-management and/or non-supervisory job 
held. Please make additional copies of this form as necessary. 

Proposer's name ________________________________ Company name ________________________ 

Company address _____________________________________  City __________________________ 

State_____________________  Zip ______________  Telephone (            ) _____________________ 

Type of business (deputy registrar, retail grocery, etc.) ________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

EMPLOYEE - Job title: ________________________________________________________________ 

Hours worked weekly _____________  Job duties _________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Dates of this employment: From:  month  ______   year  _______    To:  month  ______   year  _______ 

Describe how and to what extent you provided high quality customer service at this position: 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

List at least one person, not a relative of yours, who can verify this experience.  If we cannot contact at 
least one person to verify this experience, you will not receive any credit for it.  (If you are a deputy 
registrar or deputy registrar employee, you may list BMV employees to verify that experience.) 
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Janelle Mary Marling Muskingum County License Bureau

2328 June Parkway Zanesville

Ohio 43701 455-2767

deputy registrar

clerk

operating computers to provide driver's license36

and vehicle registrations to customers, balancing tills and depositing money, refilling stock and notifying

the deputy and managers if something needed ordered

August 2015 July 2017

It was my goal to provide a friendly face to the customers, treating them as a person while working

quickly and efficiently to complete transactions.

740



3.3 CUSTOMER SERVICE EXPERIENCE 

Instructions. Please give us a list of ideas you have to improve customer service at your deputy 
registrar agency. You will only receive full credit if you demonstrate customer service 
awareness.  

A. This is a list of ideas I have to improve customer service at my deputy registrar agency if I am
awarded a contract (Please be specific) and/or this is an example of something I have done as part of
my job or business to improve services for my customers (Please be specific):

Form 3.3, Customer Service Experience (202 ) 

Even though I would strive for a minimal wait time, I would add seating to the customer waiting
area. I would make sure customers are aware of the Get in Line, Online system so they can
utilize it and shorten their time in the agency. If customers have to leave to get a required
document, staff would be instructed to verify they have what they need as soon as possible
after returning and complete the transaction in a timely manner. At my current agency we have
an email address available for customers to send required address or insurance proof so that
it can be printed without them having to leave the agency. If a customer is missing something
required to complete a transaction in agency, they would be told about the Self Serve Express
Kiosk if they would be able to complete it there. I would schedule staff and rotate lunches to
accommodate peak times. I would continue to follow other proven practices of the current
deputy to achieve the high customer satisfaction scores the agency and staff have received in
the past. Kristine has run this agency well since 2011 and taught me many things about great
customer service during my time working for her. I am able to remember faces and situations
well and it helps me be proactive for customers. I always thank customers for their business
after their transaction is complete and wish them a good day as they leave.



3.5 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS REPORT 
Instructions 

Instructions  You must report on the following page whether you and your immediate family together gave more than 
$100.00 to any political party or to certain individual candidates during any one of the last three calendar years and so far 
this year. 

"Immediate family"  means you, a spouse residing with you, and any dependent children.  You must add together all 
contributions you, your spouse, and your dependent children made to each separate party or each separate candidate during 
each calendar year. 

"Political party"  means each separate political party and includes any political action committee (PAC) and any 
"continuing association" which are connected to that political party.  "Political party" includes all levels of that party, federal, 
state, county, and local. 

"Candidate" includes both the candidate and any of that candidate's campaign committees.  You must report only for 
candidates for the following offices:  Ohio governor, attorney general, secretary of state, treasurer of state, auditor of state, 
state senator or state representative.  You are not required to report any contributions to federal, county, local, or judicial 
candidates. 

"More than $100.00"  means any amount exceeding  $100.00, starting with $100.01.  A contribution of exactly $100.00 or 
less is acceptable.  Contributions include the value of any "in-kind" contributions. 

County Auditors and Clerks of Court are exempt from this requirement and need not file this Report of Political 
Contributions. 

Nonprofit Corporations must submit one report for the nonprofit corporation itself and one report for the chief executive 
officer (C.E.O.) who has, or will have, primary responsibility for the nonprofit corporation’s operation of the deputy registrar 
agency.  There is only one copy of this report in this package.  Nonprofit corporations must make a second copy and submit 
one copy for the nonprofit corporation itself and one for the C.E.O. who will be responsible for the operation of the deputy 
registrar agency. 

Name:  _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Title (if officer of nonprofit corporation): __________________________________________________________________  

(A nonprofit corporation must submit two separate reports: one for the nonprofit corporation itself, and one for its 
chief executive officer) 

Did you and your immediate family together give more than $100.00 to any of the following during any one of the 
years listed?  You must place a check mark " " in the appropriate box, "yes" or "no" for each category and year 
separately. 

RECIPIENT JAN 1 - DEC 31 
20  

JAN 1 - DEC 31 
20  

JAN 1 - DEC 31 
20  

202  
To Date 

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No 
Democratic Party including PACs and Associations 
Republican Party including PACs and Associations 
Any other Party including PACs and Associations 
Governor, Candidate and Committee 
Attorney General, Candidate and Committee 
Secretary of State, Candidate and Committee 
Treasurer of State, Candidate and Committee 
Auditor of State, Candidate and Committee 
State Senator, Candidate and Committee 
State Representative, Candidate and Committee 

Form 3.5, Political Contributions Report (202 ) 

Janelle Mary Marling

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
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✔ ✔



3.6 PERSONNEL POLICY  

A comprehensive personnel policy must be readily available and presented upon request. 
Items needing covered within the agency’s comprehensive personnel policy are listed 
below. 

Do you agree to provide a comprehensive personnel policy  if requested  that covers 
the listed items?   

No   Yes 

COMPREHENSIVE PERSONNEL POLICY MUST INCLUDE PROVISIONS FOR: 

HIRING EMPLOYEES WITH DEPUTY REGISTRAR AGENCY EXPERIENCE 
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING BY THE DEPUTY REGISTRAR 
PARTICIPATION IN BMV PROVIDED TRAINING 
DOCUMENTED PERIODIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS 
(ANNUAL AT A MINIMUM)   
LIST OF GROUNDS FOR DISCIPLINE OR DISMISSAL
PROGRESSIVE DISCIPLINARY ACTION 
DRESS CODE WITH LISTS OF ACCEPTABLE AND UNACCEPTABLE ATTIRE 
POLICY FOR MAINTAINING PROFESSIONAL APPEARANCE  
FRINGE BENEFITS  
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3.7 SECURITY PLAN SUMMARY 

If you are awarded a contract, you will be required to adopt a security plan to assure that agency employees, 
patrons, other citizens, equipment, and consigned inventory will be protected from harm (your plan should 
detail how you intend to address the items listed below). 

If you are awarded a contract, do you agree to provide all of the following?  
Yes       No 

ELECTRONIC ALARM SYSTEM  
ALARM SYSTEM MONITORED 24 HOURS, OFF-SITE 
ALARM SYSTEM REPORTS OFF-SITE IF WIRES ARE CUT OR TAMPERED 
ADEQUATE ALARM MONITORED PANIC/HOLD BUTTONS 
MOTION DETECTORS CONNECTED TO ALARM SYSTEM 
ALARM MONITORED DOOR CONTACT ON ALL EXTERIOR DOORS 
ALARM MONITORED CONTACTS ON ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS 
VIDEO RECORDING CAMERA SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM 
A SAFE OR SECURE LOCKING CABINET 
A SECURED STORAGE ROOM WITH ALARM MONITORED CONTACTS ON DOOR(S) AND 
WINDOW(S) 
A CROSS CUT SHREDDER 
SECURELY LOCK ALL DOORS AND WINDOWS WHEN OUTSIDE BUSINESS HOURS 
SMOKE, FIRED, AND CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION DEVICES 
INTERIOR/EXTERIOR MOTION ACTIVATED SECURITY LIGHTS 

Note: For Deputy Provided Sites, the deputy registrar shall install and maintain an approved 
alarm system. At BMV Controlled Sites, either the BMV or the deputy registrar will 
install an approved alarm system, which will be maintained by the deputy registrar. 
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3.8 FACILITY MAINTENANCE PLAN SUMMARY 

If you are awarded a contract you will be required to adopt a facility maintenance plan, including 
provisions for maintaining the deputy registrar agency premises.  Your plan should detail how you 
intend to address the items listed below. 

If you are awarded a contract, do you agree to be responsible for the following either on your own, 
through your lease or sublease, or by separate contract: 

         No ______ Yes ______ 

OUTDOOR BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
KEEP OUTDOOR AREA FREE OF TRASH AND DEBRIS 
PROVISION TO ASSURE PROMP SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL 
CLEANING INSIDE OF AGENCY INCLUDING EQUIPMENT  
PROVISION FOR INSIDE/OUTSIDE MAINTENANCE  
PROVISION FOR PROFESSIONAL CARPET/FLOOR CLEANING (MIN. OF ONCE A YEAR) 
PROVISION FOR REPAINTING AND/OR COSMETIC UPDATES 

Form 3.8, Facility Maintenance Plan Summary (202 ) 

✔



 Answer all of the following questions to the best of your ability. Please be concise and 
attempt to limit each answer to seventy-five (75) words or less. Include attachment(s) if more space is 
needed to answer any of the questions. 

1. How do you plan to manage, be responsible, and be accountable for this business at all times?

2. How will you ensure that all laws, rules, guidelines and procedures are followed, at all times,
specifically with regard to issuing and renewing driver’s licenses, identification cards, and vehicle
registrations?

3. What measures will you put in place to detect, deter, and prevent fraud?

4. The Bureau of Motor Vehicles routinely issues new and/or revised policy and procedural changes
through email broadcasts to the deputy registrars. How will you ensure that policies and procedures
are communicated to the staff and followed on a daily basis?

I will be a managing deputy but also have another trusted manager and assistant manager. Even
when not in the office, I will be available by phone if the employees have any questions. I will
always be willing to step in and assist with a customer or work a terminal. I will keep all documents
and reports organized and available for the field staff to review. I will keep myself familiar with the
manuals and new procedures and make sure my employees have the correct information. I will
manage my time and finances to meet all deadlines and payroll, tax and bill requirements.

Supervision of the work area, observing and listening to how transactions are conducted. Following
BMV guidelines and procedure of having processing employee and deputy, manager or supervisor
reviewing all ID/DL apps along with second review of scans in BASS. Reviewing VR applications
for mistakes. Having employees periodically review the manuals to refresh their memory and
knowledge. Instructing my employees to ask for a second opinion if something is in question.

As a BuckEYE award recipient, I know the importance of fraud detection. Along with the BMV required
Fraud Training, employees will be provided with the necessary tools for detection (blacklights and
magnifiers) and educated in the investigative review process.
Working as a team ensures that we always get a second set of eyes on something.
To deter and prevent internal fraud there will be security cameras. Employees will not share passwords
and will log off when away form their computers. Money will be secured in the safe and cash drawers will
be audited daily.

All broadcasts will be printed and placed in an area that each employee knows to check daily, read
and initial that it has been read. New policies and procedures will also be verbally communicated to
staff and verified that they are understood. I will come up with scenarios to quiz my employees to
help them comprehend how new procedures need to be handled.



5. How will you demonstrate good leadership to your employees?

6. How will you maintain a high level of professionalism each day in this business?

7. How do you intend to recruit and retain high quality employees?

8. How will you provide a safe, clean and friendly place to do business?

9. How would you deal with an irate customer?

I will lead by example. Always be willing to work a terminal or step in and assist with a situation
when needed. I will foster a team environment where everyone feels valued and supported so they
don't feel like they are doing the job on their own. I won't ask them to do something I am not willing
to do myself. I will build relationships, be available and approachable, and be willing to listen and
solve problems. I will thank them daily and verbally recognize positive behavior that I observe.

Professionalism starts with me. I will treat others as I would want to be treated and expect my staff
to do the same. We will be polite, kind and respectful to customers and each other. Our office will
follow the dress code set forth by the BMV to present a positive impression. Honesty, integrity, and
maintaining confidentiality will be our highest priority.

Employee appreciation is the key to retention. I will promote a healthy work/life balance and offer
benefits and incentives such as paid vacation and sick time. I will show my employees I value them
with competitive pay and provide the tools, support and training needed for them to do their job
well. I will ask for input from tmy employees on what other benefits they would like to have.
When new team members need hired, I will rely on community connections and relationships,
referrals, word of mouth and recommendations from my experienced employees.

safe: there will be a security system, cameras, and panic buttons for the employees. I will ensure the
entrance and lobby are free of hazards for customers.
clean: I and my staff will work together to keep the work area and lobby clean and tidy. The work
area will be organized and free of clutter.
friendly: I and my staff will greet customers as they come in the door, call them to the counter by
name and thank them for their visit to our office and wish them a good day as they leave.
I will not tolerate crude language from staff or customers.

Listen. The biggest misunderstandings happen when someone doesn't listen, so the first step to
diffuse a situation with an irate customer is to listen to what they have to say. Stay calm and
respond at a lower volume than the customer is using. Explain to them that I am sympathetic to their
situation and understand their frustration but there are certain procedures I have to follow. I am here
to do everything I can to help them solve their problem.



10.

11. How will you meet the expectations of the Bureau of Motor Vehicles?

12.

Remain calm and listen to what the customer has to say and speak at a lower volume than the
customer. Explain to them that you understand their frustration and genuinely want to be able to
help them. Don't let yourself be verbally abused or feel like you ever have to handle an irate
customer on your own. I or the manager are always available to help in any situation. If needed,
have the customer take a seat while you get me or the manager for assistance. This might help the
customer calm down also.

I will represent the BMV with the highest level of integrity and character.
I will ensure proper staffing of the agency and routinely review staff training and knowledge of the
proper procedures. I will provide the highest level of customer service. I will follow all policies and
procedures set in place by the BMV and Department of Public Safety. I will keep all required
records organized and fully accessible for field staff.

Although I do not have business ownership experience, my other life and work experiences have
prepared me for this opportunity. I grew up on my parents' dairy farm, where I learned the value of
hard work. After my high school graduation my parents bought Dairy Duchess and I was involved
in all aspects of the business, working alongside them for 9 successful seasons.
With 9+ years of experience as a BMV employee, I am very knowledgeable in all areas of the day
to day business and have also learned many aspects of the deputy registrar position from Kristine
Smith during my time working for her. Customers regularly compliment me on my knowledge and
expertise of the job. I believe I am up for the challenge of transitioning from manager to deputy
registrar.
I am a lifelong resident of Muskingum county. I love this community and the people in it. I will
strive to provide a BMV agency where they will receive the best service possible and enjoy visiting.




















